

Mario Sergio Romero Morales Translator and Localizator

Mexican translator and localizator of audiovisual content specialized in scripts for series, movies, documentaries and videogames.

I also offer proofreading, LQA and DTP services.

mariosergio.romero1992@gmail.com (+52) 55 43 82 44 64



Mario Sergio Romero Morales | LinkedIn

LANGUAGES

SpanishNative

English Advanced

SOFTWARE

Microsoft
Office
Advanced

PERSONAL SKILLS

- Teamwork proficient
- Attentive to details
- Creative and Proactive
- Methodical and organized worker
- Can work under pressure

Translator and Localizator

Work experience

Malak Translingua (April 2017 – July 2017) Letter's translator

Translation of approximately 300 letters per week sent from underprivileged children living in Bolivia to their sponsors, and vice versa.

Hamer Sharp (February 2018- June 2022) Freelance translator

Translation of technical documents for the company's different clients, specializing in the areas of medicine, technology, pharmaceutical, chemistry and electronics.

Inglés YA (June 2022 – August 2023) Freelance translator

Translation and DTP services of technical documents for international pharmaceutical companies in the areas of medicine, technology, chemistry and electronics.

Academic background

Bachelor's degree in Political Science and Public Administration (2010 - 2014) Universidad Nacional Autónoma de México Facultad de Estudios Superiores Acatlán Professional License: 10238520

Courses

Translation and Adaptation for Dubbing (September 2022 – January 2023)

Lingva Translations Solutions

Diploma Course in Voice Acting (February 2023 – May 2023)

Lingva Translations Solutions

In addition to my aforementioned experience, I have participated in the translation of scripts for a variety of audiovisual projects (films, soap operas, series) of international stature, including productions from China, Turkey, U.S.A., Russia, etc.